
NC electronic Vendor Portal



DO YOU HAVE THE TIME?



INTRODUCTIONS

Tell us more about yourselves!

• What entity are you with?

• Do you use the eVP Agency App?

• Have you ever searched for a vendor in 
 Public eVP?

Hello!  We are the 
NC eProcurement 

Training Team.



WHO USES WHICH SYSTEM?

• Public Vendor Search

• Browse Solicitations

• View Contract 
Extensions

• Vendors can register, 
manage registration, 
initiate HUB and 
NCSBE certifications 
and respond to 
solicitations

PUBLIC PORTAL AGENCY 
APPLICATIONEntity

electronic 
Vendor Portal 

(eVP)
NCEP Sourcing

NCEP 
Procurement 

eForms

State Agencies

Community 
Colleges

Universities

K-12 Schools

Local 
Governments



WHAT IS eVP?

eVP connects 
vendors and state 

government 
purchasers!

• Public Vendor Search

• Browse Solicitations

• View Contract 
Extensions

• Vendors can register, 
manage registration, 
initiate HUB and 
NCSBE certifications 
and respond to 
solicitations

PUBLIC PORTAL

• Search Vendors

• Post and View 
Solicitations, enter Bid 
Tabulations and 
Awards

• Post and View 
Contract Extensions

• Enter HUB Statistics 
Reports

AGENCY 
APPLICATION



eVP PUBLIC PORTAL



eVP AGENCY APPLICATION

Search Vendors

Enter 
HUB Statistics

Post & View 
Solicitations

Enter Bid Tab & 
Awards



eVP STATISTICS

This shows the great 
work of procurement 

users, the HUB Office, 
and vendors!

Almost 7,000 
Solicitations 

(~1,200 eBid)

More than 
4,000 Bid 

Responses

Over 5,500 
HUB 

Certifications

Almost 3,000 
NCSBE 

Certifications



RECENT UPDATES – POSTING IN NCEP SOURCING  

The Description field is editable 
and transfers to eVP posting

Updates can be 
made to Special 
Circumstances 
and Solicitation 

Vehicle 

Reference 
Document 

attachments 
appear in eVP



RECENT UPDATES – POSTING IN eVP

There is a 
column for Bid 

Attachment 
Yes/ No on Bids 

Tab

Solicitations in 
Pending 

Selection can be 
canceled by 
addendum 

Bid Attachments 
will be removed 

90 days after 
Awarded or 
Canceled

Draft documents 
and solicitations 
can be deleted



RECENT UPDATES – PUBLIC eVP / BID TABULATION

Bid Tab records can 
be deleted in Draft 

status

Documents are 
removed for 

canceled 
solicitations

Public Vendor 
Search has 

improved

Bid Tab can change 
between Vendor 

Totals/ Bid Items in 
Draft status

Increased display 
of Tabulation, 
Addenda, and 

Awards

Public Solicitation 
Search has 

improved 



PROCUREMENT REQUEST eFORMS – COMMUNITY COLLEGES & 
UNIVERSITIES

Community Colleges 
and Universities use 

these eForms.

Procurement Request eForms 
are standardized electronic 
forms created in NC 
eProcurement to request 
approval from P&C for certain 
strategic sourcing actions.

The eForms are only available in 
Expert View of the State 
Agencies NCFS realm of NCEP.



REMINDERS, TIPS & TRICKS

Is there anything that 
you have found 

helpful?

Make sure to POST Addenda, 
Tabulations, Awards, and Contract 
Extensions. Records are ACTIVE, 
but not official/ public until 
posted.

Users can customize filters, 
views, and dashboards.

The P&C eVP eForm should be 
used to request new access or 
update existing user access.



CUSTOMIZING eVP VIEWS

1. Click “Edit Columns” in the top right

2. Once you’ve created a view you prefer, click the current view name in the top left 
and select “Save as new view”

3.  “Manage and share views” allows you to organize saved views as well as share



CUSTOMIZING eVP VIEWS - ACTIVITY

1) Discuss a routine procurement task you 
regularly perform in the electronic Vendor 
Portal (eVP).

2) Identify one task where having a custom 
view for Vendors or Solicitations could help 
reduce the time it takes to complete it.

3) Describe the task and specify the fields 
to be included in your custom view.

What information do 
you look for in eVP?



CUSTOMIZING eVP VIEWS

New saved view with added columns for “NC eProcurement Registration Status” 
and “IRS Verification Status”



CUSTOMIZING eVP VIEWS – WRAP UP

1) What are some of the routine procurement 
tasks you regularly perform?

2) Which task did you determine a custom 
view for Vendors or Solicitations could help?

3) How do the added fields help solve the 
task?

Who would like to 
share what they 

found?



WHAT YOU FOUND HELPFUL – WRAP UP

What are some of the 
useful ideas that 

were shared?



QUESTIONS & DISCUSSION

What questions do 
you have?



SUPPORT

Resources are available for all users:

1 Contact the NC eProcurement Help Desk
• Agents available Monday – Friday, 7:30 a.m. – 5 p.m.
• 888-211-7440, Option 3
• ephelpdesk@its.nc.gov

2 Self Learning Paths
• Customized role-based Learning Paths 
• Video walk-through guides
• Printable job aids with screenshots
• eprocurement.nc.gov/training

3 Regular Virtual Training Sessions
• Register through P&C’s LMS
• https://eprocurement.nc.gov/training-opportunities

Thank you for joining 
us today!

mailto:ephelpdesk@its.nc.gov
http://eprocurement.nc.gov/Training.html
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